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The purpose of this material is to assist Soldiers and Family members through 
their transition to civilian life by providing them with up-to-date websites and 
resource links to help with making informed decisions. Use this, along with 
Participant Guides and your Service Provider Referral Handout, to get the 

most information out of your transition! 
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Other Transition Assistance Resources 
 

Afterburner https://www.afterburner.com/veteran-outreach/ 
 

Breakline http://breakline.org/ 

CareerOneStop https://www.careeronestop.org 

Centurion Military Alliance https://cmawarrior.org/ 

ETS Sponsorship Program https://etssponsorship.com/ 

 

FourBlock http://fourblock.org/ 

Get Started https://www.va.gov/getstarted/ 

 

G.I. Jobs http://gijobs.com 

Heroes Linked https://heroeslinked.org/ 
 

Hope for the Warriors http://www.hopeforthewarriors.org 

Links for Mil/Ret/Vets http://www.hostmtb.org/ 

Military Officers Association http://www.moaa.org/ 

Military Transition https://www.military-transition.org/ 

Military.com www.military.com 

Military OneSource https://www.militaryonesource.mil/ 
 

 

Military OneSource Member Connect 
https://www.militaryonesourceconnect.org/achievesolutions 
/en/militaryonesource/home.do 

Mission: Next https://www.missionnextvtc.com/ 

My Next Move for Vets www.mynextmove.org/vets 

MySkillsMyFuture https://www.myskillsmyfuture.org/ 

MyArmyBenefits https://myarmybenefits.us.army.mil/ 

Operation New Uniform https://onuvets.org/ 

Soldier for Life https://soldierforlife.army.mil 

Transition Insight http://veteranresources.taonline.com/e-news/ 

USAA Transition Checklist https://www.usaa.com/advice/leaving-the-military 

USMAP https://usmap.netc.navy.mil/usmapss/static/index.htm 
 

USO https://www.uso.org/ 

USO Pathfinder Transition Program https://www.uso.org/programs/uso-pathfinder-transition-
program 
 

VA Center for Women Veterans (CWV) https://www.va.gov/womenvet/whtt/index.asp 
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VA Solid Start  https://www.benefits.va.gov/transition/solid-start.asp 
 

VetCTAP https://www.vetctap.org/ 

Veteran Transition Support https://www.veteranstransitionsupport.org/ 
 

Veterans Jobs Mission https://www.veteranjobsmission.com/ 

WorkforceGPS https://www.workforcegps.org/ 

 

V-START 
https://ivmf.syracuse.edu/research-analytics/veteran-data- 
insights/v-start/ 

DOD Helpful Links 
 

Army ACT Career Tracker https://actnow.army.mil/ 

DVIDS https://www.dvidshub.net/ 
 

DMDC www.dmdc.osd.mil/ 

Department of Defense Helpful Links https://www.defense.gov/Resources/Helpful-Links/ 

DoD TAP https://www.dodtap.mil/ 

milConnect https://milconnect.dmdc.osd.mil/milconnect 

TAP Online Courses https://tapevents.org/courses 
 

 
Mentorship Programs 

 

American Corporate Partner http://www.acp-usa.org/ 

Big Brothers Big Sisters https://www.bbbs.org/military/ 

eMentor https://www.ementorprogram.org/veteran-ementor/ 

Gallant Few https://gallantfew.org/about-us/ 

MBA Veterans Network https://mbaveterans.com/ 

Military Mentors https://militarymentors.org/ 
 

Military Talent Partners https://militarytalentpartners.com 

MVPvets http://www.mvpvets.org 

NextOp Veterans http://www.nextopvets.org 

Stand Beside Them http://www.standbesidethem.org/ 

The Commit Foundation http://www.commitfoundation.org/ 

Veterans Mentor Network https://www.veteranmentornetwork.org/ 

Veterati https://www.veterati.com/ 
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Financial Support 
 

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau https://www.consumerfinance.gov/ 
 

 

Cost of Living Calculator 
https://www.bankrate.com/calculators/savings/moving- 
cost-of-living-calculator.aspx 

Credit Report https://www.annualcreditreport.com 

Debt Management Center http://www.va.gov/debtman/ 

  Defense Finance and Accounting Services (DFAS) https://www.dfas.mil/ 
 

 

Federal Benefits Relocation Assistance 
https://myarmybenefits.us.army.mil/Benefit- 
Library/Federal-Benefits/Relocation-Assistance?serv=122 

Federal Financial Aid https://studentaid.gov/ 
 

Federal Trade Commission www.consumer.ftc.gov 

FICO https://www.myfico.com/ 
 

Free Application for Federal Student Aid https://studentaid.gov/h/apply-for-aid/fafsa 
 

Home Loans https://www.benefits.va.gov/homeloans/ 

IRS www.irs.gov 

Military Pay Calculators http://militarypay.defense.gov/Calculators/ 

Social Security https://www.ssa.gov/ 
 

Tax Information https://smartasset.com 

Thrift Savings Plan https://www.tsp.gov/ 

 

 

IT and Cybersecurity Training 
 

 

Amazon AWS 
https://aws.amazon.com/education/awseducate/vetera 
ns/ 

Apprenti https://apprenticareers.org/ 

BreakLine https://breakline.org/ 

CBT Nuggets https://www.cbtnuggets.com/veterans-promo 

 

CISCO 
https://www.cisco.com/c/en/us/about/csr/stories/veterans- 
program.html 

 

CompTIA 
https://www.comptia.org/certifications/4-steps-to- 
certification 

CyberForce (CAC Enabled) https://portal.cyberforce.site/home 

CyberVet http://cybervetusa.com/ 
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FedVTE https://fedvte.usalearning.gov/ 

Fortinet Veterans Program https://www.fortinet.com/corporate/careers/vets.html 

Google https://www.google.com/about/careers/veterans/ 

IBM Veterans Initiative https://www.casy.us/ibm-i2/calendar/ 

LeaderQuest (through MSCCN) https://www.leaderquestonline.com/ 
 

National Initiative for Cybersecurity Careers and 
Studies 

  https://niccs.us-cert.gov/training/veterans 

Npower http://www.npower.org/ 

NS2Serves (SAP) http://www.ns2serves.org/training-course/ 

SAN CyberAces https://www.cyberaces.org/ 

SANS VETSuccess https://www.sans.org/cybertalent/vetsuccess 

SAS https://support.sas.com/training/veterans/ 
 

Skillsoft https://www.skillsoft.com/courses/technology-and-
developer 
 

Splunk https://workplus.splunk.com/veterans 

STEPP https://cdse.usalearning.gov/ 

VetForce (SalesForce) https://veterans.force.com/s/ 

VetsinTech https://vetsintech.co/ 

 

VET TEC 
https://www.va.gov/education/about-gi-bill-benefits/how-
to-use-benefits/vettec-high-tech-program/ 
 

 

Computer Coding Resources 
 

Claim Academy https://claimacademystl.com/veterans.php 
 

Code Platoon (Chicago & Remote) http://www.codeplatoon.org/ 

Course Report Comprehensive List https://www.coursereport.com/blog/coding-bootcamp-
scholarships-for-veterans 
 

Microsoft https://military.microsoft.com/programs/mssa/ 

OperationCode https://www.operationcode.org/ 

Pharicode https://www.pharicode.com/skillbridge-internship 
 

SkillsBuild https://www.msccn.org/skillsbuild.html 
 

Skill Distillery https://skilldistillery.com/ 

#VetsWhoCode https://vetswhocode.io/ 
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College and Education 
 

ACT Test Prep www.actstudent.org/testprep 

American Council on Education https://www.acenet.edu/Programs-Services/Pages/Credit-
Transcripts/Military-Guide-Online.aspx 
 

Best Colleges https://www.bestcolleges.com/resources/college-guide-
servicemembers-and-veterans/ 
 

CCAF https://www.airuniversity.af.edu/ 

College Navigator https://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/ 
 

College Scorecard https://collegescorecard.ed.gov 

Coursera https://www.coursera.org/ 
 

DANTES Distance Learning https://www.dantes.doded.mil/ 
 

Department of Education https://www.ed.gov/veterans-and-military-families 

edX https://www.edx.org/ 

GI Bill Comparison Tool https://www.va.gov/gi-bill-comparison-tool 
 

GRE https://www.ets.org/gre 
 

Joint Service Transcripts https://jst.doded.mil/jst/ 
 

Kuder Journey http://www.kuderjourney.com/ 

Modern States https://modernstates.org/ 

Montgomery GI Bill https://www.va.gov/education/about-gi-bill-
benefits/montgomery-active-duty/ 
 

  Morale, Welfare and Recreation Digital Library 
(MilLife Learning) 

https://millifelearning.militaryonesource.mil/ 
 

Pave (Mentor for College) https://m-span.org/pave/ 

PsychArmor Institute https://psycharmor.org/ 

PRAXIS www.ets.org/praxis 

SAT https://collegereadiness.collegeboard.org/sat 

 

Scholarships and Grants 
http://www.scholarshipsandgrants.us/veterans- 
scholarships/ 

 

School Resources 
https://www.accreditedschoolsonline.org/resources/higher- 
education-for-military-veterans/ 

Service to School https://service2school.org/ 

 

Stanford Post-9/11 Veterans IGNITE 
https://www.gsb.stanford.edu/exec-ed/programs/stanford- 
ignite 
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Student Veterans https://studentveterans.org/ 

Tuck Next Step https://nextstep.tuck.dartmouth.edu/ 

Types of Training & Programs https://www.va.gov/education/about-gi-bill-benefits/post-9-
11/ 
 

VetSuccess on Campus https://www.benefits.va.gov/vocrehab/vsoc.asp 
 

VMET https://www.dodtap.mil/login.html 

Warrior-Scholar Project https://www.warrior-scholar.org/ 

Yellow Ribbon Program https://www.va.gov/education/about-gi-bill-benefits/post-9-
11/yellow-ribbon-program/ 
 

 

Veterans Assistance 
 

  AARP https://www.aarp.org/home-family/voices/veterans/ 
 

 

Agent Orange 
https://www.va.gov/disability/eligibility/hazardous-materials- 
exposure/agent-orange/related-diseases/ 

Airborne Hazards and Open Burn Pit Registry https://veteran.mobilehealth.va.gov/AHBurnPitRegistry/ 

American Legion https://www.legion.org/ 

 

American Red Cross 
https://www.redcross.org/get-help/military- 
families/services-for-veterans.html 

AMVETS http://amvets.org/ 

 

Blue Water Navy Vietnam Veterans Act of 2019 
https://benefits.va.gov/benefits/blue-water- 
navy.asp 

  Caregiver Support https://www.caregiver.va.gov/ 
 

Crisis Line https://www.veteranscrisisline.net 

Customer Moving Portal https://move.mil/ 

DAV https://www.dav.org/veterans/ 

eBenefits https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/homepage 

 

 Homeless Veterans Help https://www.legion.org/careers/homelessvethelp 
https://www.va.gov/homeless/ 
https://www.voa.org/veterans 

Iraq and Afghanistan Veterans of America https://iava.org/ 

Make the Connection https://www.maketheconnection.net 

National Organization of Veterans’ Advocates, Inc. https://www.vetadvocates.org/cpages/home 

National Resource Directory https://nrd.gov 

National Veterans Foundation https://nvf.org/ 
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National Veterans Legal Services Program https://www.nvlsp.org/ 

Paralyzed Veterans of America https://www.pva.org/ 

Still Serving Veterans https://ssv.org/veteran-services 
 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development – HUD-VASH 

https://www.va.gov/homeless/hud-
vash.asp#:~:text=U.S.%20Department%20of%20Housing
%20and%20Urban%20Development-
VA%20Supportive,and%20their%20families%20find%20a
nd%20sustain%20permanent%20housing 
 

USACares https://www.usacares.org/programs 

Victory for Veterans https://www.victoryforveterans.org/ 

 

Veterans Families United https://veteransfamiliesunited.org/ 

Veterans Legal Institute https://www.vetslegal.com/ 

VFW https://www.vfw.org 

VSO https://va.gov/vso/ 

Wounded Warrior Project https://www.woundedwarriorproject.org/ 

 

Healthcare Information 
eBenefits https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/homepage 

Health Issues and Benefits for Veterans https://www.usa.gov/veteran-health 

Healthcare https://www.healthcare.gov/ 

Health Insurance Marketplace https://marketplace.cms.gov 

inTransition https://www.pdhealth.mil/resources/intransition 

  Military Health System https://health.mil/ 
 

  MHS Genesis https://health.mil/About-MHS/MHS-Toolkits/MHS-
GENESIS 
 

Myhealthevet VA Portal https://www.myhealth.va.gov/mhv-portal-web/home 

Tricare https://www.tricare.mil/ 
 

Veterans Affairs https://www.va.gov/ 

  VA TAP https://www.benefits.va.gov/transition/tap.asp 
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https://www.victoryforveterans.org/
https://veteransfamiliesunited.org/
https://www.vetslegal.com/
https://www.vfw.org/assistance/va-claims-separation-benefits
https://va.gov/vso/
https://www.woundedwarriorproject.org/
https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/homepage
https://www.usa.gov/veteran-health
https://www.healthcare.gov/
https://marketplace.cms.gov/
https://www.pdhealth.mil/resources/intransition
https://health.mil/
https://health.mil/About-MHS/MHS-Toolkits/MHS-GENESIS
https://health.mil/About-MHS/MHS-Toolkits/MHS-GENESIS
https://www.myhealth.va.gov/mhv-portal-web/home
https://www.tricare.mil/
https://www.va.gov/
https://www.benefits.va.gov/transition/tap.asp
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Training and Certifications 
 

AKO https://www.us.army.mil/ 
 

ARM Project (Robotics & Manufacturing)  https://arminstitute.org/industry-40-
academy/#:~:text=The%20Industry%204.0%20Academy%
20program%20is%20an%20ARM-
funded,and%20provides%20supplemental%20training%20t
o%20meet%20industry%20requirements 
 

Army SkillSoft https://usarmy.skillport.com 

  Boots to Banking www.wellsfargo.com 
 

  Career Skills Programs https://home.army.mil/imcom/index.php/customers/career- 
skills-program 

COOL https://www.cool.osd.mil/army/index.htm 
 

Credentialing Assistance Program https://armyignited.com/app/ 
 

DoD Skillbridge https://dodskillbridge.usalearning.gov/ 

FEMA Training https://training.fema.gov/ 

Go Army Ed https://www.goarmyed.com/ 

Helmets to HardHats https://helmetstohardhats.org/ 

Heroes MAKE America https://www.themanufacturinginstitute.org/veterans/heroes-
make-america/ 
 

HireMilitary https://www.hiremilitary.us 

Institute for Veterans and Military Families https://ivmf.syracuse.edu/ 

LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com 

Merivis Foundation  http://merivisfoundation.org/ 

National Veterans’ Training Institute https://www.nvti.org/ 

Onward 2 Opportunity https://ivmf.syracuse.edu/programs/career-training/ 
 

Operation Next https://www.opnextjobs.com/ 
 

PMP Certification https://vets2pm.com/ 

PM-ProLearn https://www.pm-prolearn.com/ 

Testing Information https://home.pearsonvue.com/Military.aspx 

Troops to Truckers http://troopstotruckers.com/ 

UA VIP https://www.uavip.org 

Veterans’ Employment and Training Services https://www.dol.gov/agencies/vets 
 

VETS2INDUSTRY https://vets2industry.com/ 
 

https://www.sfl-tap.army.mil/
https://www.us.army.mil/
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https://arminstitute.org/industry-40-academy/#:~:text=The%20Industry%204.0%20Academy%20program%20is%20an%20ARM-funded,and%20provides%20supplemental%20training%20to%20meet%20industry%20requirements
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https://home.army.mil/imcom/index.php/customers/career-skills-program
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http://merivisfoundation.org/
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https://ivmf.syracuse.edu/programs/career-training/
https://www.opnextjobs.com/
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https://home.pearsonvue.com/Military.aspx
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Spouse & Family Resources Links 
American Corporate Partners (Mentor) https://www.acp-usa.org/mentoring-program 

Association of Defense Communities https://defensecommunities.org/ 
 

Association of Military Spouse Entrepreneurs https://www.amse.co/ 
 

Association of the United States Army https://www.ausa.org/family-resources 
 

Blue Star Families https://bluestarfam.org/ 

Childcare Aware https://www.childcareaware.org/families/military-child-care-
assistance-programs/ 
 

Clearinghouse for Military Family Readiness https://militaryfamilies.psu.edu/ 
 

Education Eligibility https://www.va.gov/education/ 

FINRA Foundation Military Spouse Fellowship 

Program 
https://www.saveandinvest.org/military/military-spouse-
fellowship-program 
 

 

Hiring Our Heroes 
https://www.hiringourheroes.org/military- 
spouses/ 

Hug a Hero (Daddy Doll) https://www.hugahero.com/ 
 

Military Childcare https://militarychildcare.csd.disa.mil/ 
 

Military Child Education Coalition https://www.militarychild.org/ 
 

Military Housing https://www.ahrn.com/ 
 

Military Spouse https://www.militaryspouse.com/ 

Military Spouse Coders https://milspousecoders.org/ 

Military Spouse Corporate Career Network http://www.msccn.org/ 

Military Spouse Employment Partnership--MSEP https://msepjobs.militaryonesource.mil/msep/home 

Military Spouses (DOL) https://www.veterans.gov/milspouses/ 

MyCAA https://mycaa.militaryonesource.mil/mycaa/ 

MySECO https://myseco.militaryonesource.mil/portal/ 

MySTeP https://myseco.militaryonesource.mil/portal/mystep 
 

National Military Family Association  https://www.militaryfamily.org/ 
 

National Military Spouse Network https://www.nationalmilitaryspousenetwork.org/ 
 

Psychological Health Center of Excellence https://pdhealth.mil/readiness-early-
intervention/deployment-health/deployment-
resources/military-family-resources 
 

https://www.sfl-tap.army.mil/
https://www.acp-usa.org/mentoring-program
https://defensecommunities.org/
https://www.amse.co/
https://www.ausa.org/family-resources
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https://militaryfamilies.psu.edu/
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https://myseco.militaryonesource.mil/portal/mystep
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https://www.nationalmilitaryspousenetwork.org/
https://pdhealth.mil/readiness-early-intervention/deployment-health/deployment-resources/military-family-resources
https://pdhealth.mil/readiness-early-intervention/deployment-health/deployment-resources/military-family-resources
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Sesame Street for Military Families https://sesamestreetformilitaryfamilies.org/ 
 

TEAMS https://www.veterans.gov/milspouses/events/ 
 

The Paradigm Switch (Military Spouse) https://www.theparadigmswitch.org/ 

The Rosie Network https://therosienetwork.org/ 
 

Tutor Help https://military.tutor.com/home 
 

VA Caregiver Support https://www.caregiver.va.gov/ 
 

 

Resume Support, Translator Tools and Toolkits 
Allies in Service https://www.alliesinservice.org/ 

CareerOneStop Toolkit www.careeronestop.org/Toolkit/ 

Career Path DECIDE https://careerpathdecide.usalearning.gov/career-
planning/quick-match 
 

Department of the Interior Toolkit https://www.doi.gov/veterans/toolkit 

Department of Labor Hire a Veteran https://www.dol.gov/agencies/vets/hire 

FASCLASS https://acpol2.army.mil/fasclass/inbox/default.asp 

Google (search bar) Jobs for veterans + MOS 

Hire Heroes USA https://www.hireheroesusa.org/job-seekers/ 

JobScan (Optimize Keywords vs Posting) https://www.jobscan.co/ 

   Koch Veteran Transition Guide https://www.kochind.com/careers/veterans/veterans- 
guide?utm_source=military-transition- 
org&amp;utm_medium=link 

MD Translator www.dllr.state.md.us/mil2fedjobs/ 

MilGears https://milgears.osd.mil/ 
 

Military.com www.military.com/veteran-jobs/skills-translator/ 
https://www.military.com/about-us/apps/transition-by-
military-com.html 

My Next Move for Vets www.mynextmove.org/vets/ 

O*NET Crosswalk www.onetonline.org/crosswalk/MOC/ 

  Talent Intelligence Platform  https://eightfold.ai/ **contact them and let them 
know you are Service Member – you should not 
pay for their services. 

 

US Chamber of Commerce Vet Resources 
https://www.uschamberfoundation.org/veteran- 
employment-transition-roadmap/resources-veterans 

Vetlign http://vetlign.com/ 
 

Veterans Ascend https://veteransascend.com/ 

https://www.sfl-tap.army.mil/
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https://www.veterans.gov/milspouses/events/
https://www.theparadigmswitch.org/
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https://www.caregiver.va.gov/
https://www.alliesinservice.org/
http://www.careeronestop.org/Toolkit/
https://careerpathdecide.usalearning.gov/career-planning/quick-match
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https://www.doi.gov/veterans/toolkit
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/vets/hire
https://acpol2.army.mil/fasclass/inbox/default.asp
https://www.hireheroesusa.org/job-seekers/
https://www.jobscan.co/
https://www.kochind.com/careers/veterans/veterans-guide?utm_source=military-transition-org&amp%3Butm_medium=link
https://www.kochind.com/careers/veterans/veterans-guide?utm_source=military-transition-org&amp%3Butm_medium=link
https://www.kochind.com/careers/veterans/veterans-guide?utm_source=military-transition-org&amp%3Butm_medium=link
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/mil2fedjobs/
https://milgears.osd.mil/
http://www.military.com/veteran-jobs/skills-translator/
http://www.mynextmove.org/vets/
http://www.onetonline.org/crosswalk/MOC/
https://eightfold.ai/
https://www.uschamberfoundation.org/veteran-employment-transition-roadmap/resources-veterans
https://www.uschamberfoundation.org/veteran-employment-transition-roadmap/resources-veterans
http://vetlign.com/
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  Veterans Affairs Toolkits www.va.gov/careers-employment/ 

https://www.va.gov/vetsinworkplace/docs/em_fullVetReso 
urces.asp 

Job Boards 
Air Force Civilian Service http://www.AFciviliancareers.com/ 

Cleared Careers https://clearedcareers.com/find-a-career/ 

Cleared Jobs https://clearedjobs.net/ 

   Deloitte https://www2.deloitte.com/us/en/pages/careers/articles/join-
deloitte-military-veterans.html 
 

HireMilitary Jobs https://hiremilitary.us/jobs/ 

Hire Our Heroes https://hireourheroes.com/ 

Hire Patriots https://hirepatriots.com/ 

Hirepurpose http://www.hirepurpose.com 

Hire Veterans https://hireveterans.com/ 

Military Hire https://www.militaryhire.com/ 

Military Mojo https://militarymojo.org/ 

Military-Civilian: Hot Jobs and Careers for 
Veterans and Their Families 

 http://www.military-civilian.com 

Military X https://www.militaryx.com/veteran-jobs 

PSG Jobs http://www.psgjobs.com 

RecruitMilitary https://recruitmilitary.com/ 

Silent Professionals https://silentprofessionals.org/ 
 

USAJOBS https://www.usajobs.gov/ 

Vet FastTrack https://app.vetfasttrack.org/ 

Vet Jobs https://vetjobs.com 

Veteran Recruiting https://veteranrecruiting.com/ 

Veterans Job and Hiring Fairs http://www.hostmtb.org/VetJobs.htm 

Work for Warriors http://workforwarriors.org/ 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.sfl-tap.army.mil/
http://www.va.gov/careers-employment/
https://www.va.gov/vetsinworkplace/docs/em_fullVetResources.asp
https://www.va.gov/vetsinworkplace/docs/em_fullVetResources.asp
http://www.afciviliancareers.com/
https://clearedcareers.com/find-a-career/
https://clearedjobs.net/
https://www2.deloitte.com/us/en/pages/careers/articles/join-deloitte-military-veterans.html
https://www2.deloitte.com/us/en/pages/careers/articles/join-deloitte-military-veterans.html
https://hiremilitary.us/jobs/
https://hireourheroes.com/
https://hirepatriots.com/
http://www.hirepurpose.com/
https://hireveterans.com/
https://www.militaryhire.com/
https://militarymojo.org/
http://www.military-civilian.com/
https://www.militaryx.com/veteran-jobs
http://www.psgjobs.com/
https://recruitmilitary.com/
https://silentprofessionals.org/
https://www.usajobs.gov/
https://app.vetfasttrack.org/
https://vetjobs.com/
https://veteranrecruiting.com/
http://www.hostmtb.org/VetJobs.htm
http://workforwarriors.org/
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Employment Resources 
Apprenticeships https://www.dol.gov/featured/apprenticeship 

Army PaYS Program https://www.armypays.com/INDEX.html 

Best for Vets: Employers https://bestforvets2020.militarytimes.com/ 
 

Call of Duty Endowment https://www.callofdutyendowment.org/ 

Feds Hire Vets http://www.fedshirevets.gov/ 

Hire Vets https://www.hirevets.gov/ 

Military Skilled Trades http://militaryskilledtrades.com/ 

NG Employment Network https://ngemploymentnetwork.com/ngen-home 

O*Net Resource Center https://www.onetcenter.org/ 

OPM http://www.opm.gov 

Patriot Rated https://www.patriotrated.com/ 

Shift https://www.shift.org/ 

VetJobs & Military Spouse Jobs https://vetjobs.com/jobs-for-veterans 
 

   Ticket to Work (SSA) https://yourtickettowork.ssa.gov/resources/resources-for- 
veterans.html 

Troops into Transportation https://www.troops2transport.com 

Troops to Teachers http://www.proudtoserveagain.com/ 

Troops to Trades https://explorethetrades.org/military/ 
 

 

VA for VETS 
https://www.vaforvets.va.gov/vaforvets/veteran- 
resources/index.asp 

Veterans on Wall Street https://veteransonwallstreet.com/ 

Yellow Ribbon Reintegration Program (YRRP) https://www.yellowribbon.mil/cms/employment-resource-
guide/ 
 

 

Agriculture & Entrepreneurship 
Boots2Business https://sbavets.force.com/s/ 

 

Boots2Business|Reboot (B2BR) https://sbavets.force.com/s/reboot-course-information 
 

Bunker Labs (Multiple Projects) https://bunkerlabs.org/ 

Center of Excellence for Veteran 
Entrepreneurship 

http://veteranentrepreneurship.org/ 

Entrepreneurship Bootcamp https://ebv.vets.syr.edu/ 

Farmer Veteran Coalition  https://farmvetco.org/programs/education/ 
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https://www.dol.gov/featured/apprenticeship
https://www.armypays.com/INDEX.html
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https://ngemploymentnetwork.com/ngen-home
https://www.onetcenter.org/
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https://vetjobs.com/jobs-for-veterans
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https://www.troops2transport.com/
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National Veterans Entrepreneurship Program 
(VEP) 

OK : https://business.okstate.edu/riata/veterans/index.html 
TN: https://new.utc.edu/gary-w-rollins-college-of-
business/outreach-programs/national-veterans-
entrepreneurship-program 
FL: https://warrington.ufl.edu/entrepreneurship-and-
innovation-center/community-outreach/veterans-
entrepreneurship-program/ 
 

Patriot Boot Camp https://patriotbootcamp.org/ 

RISE https://ivmf.syracuse.edu/programs/entrepreneurship/growt
h/rise 
 

Small Business Administration https://www.sba.gov/ 

SPARK https://ivmf.syracuse.edu/programs/entrepreneurship/ideati
on/spark/ 
 

USDA New Farmers Tool https://newfarmers.usda.gov/discovery 
 

VA Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business 
Utilization  

https://www.va.gov/osdbu/ 
 

Veteran Entrepreneur Portal https://www.va.gov/osdbu/entrepreneur/index.asp 

Veteran Institute for Procurement https://www.nationalvip.org/Home/Home.aspx 
 

Veterans and Entrepreneurship (Agriculture) https://www.usda.gov/our- 
agency/initiatives/veterans/veterans-and-entrepreneurship 

Veterans Business Outreach Centers http://vboc.org/ 

Veterans in Business Network https://www.vibnetwork.org/ 

Veterans to Farmers https://www.veteranstofarmers.org/ 
 

VetFran https://www.vetfran.org/ 
 

VETRN https://vetrn.org/ 

VetToCEO https://www.vettoceo.org/ 

   V-Wise (Veteran Women Igniting the Spirit of 
Entrepreneurship) 

https://ivmf.syracuse.edu/programs/entrepreneurship/start- 
up/v-wise/?q=/veteran-and-family-resources/starting- 
growing-a-business/v-wise/& 

Where Communities Serve Veterans https://wherecommunitiesserveveterans.org/ 

 

Support Groups and Volunteering 
 

Habitat for Humanity https://www.habitat.org/volunteer/near-you/veterans-build 

National Service https://www.nationalservice.gov/ 

Operation Gratitude https://www.operationgratitude.com/ 
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Team Rubicon https://teamrubiconusa.org/ 

Team RWB https://www.teamrwb.org/ 

The Mission Continues https://missioncontinues.org/ 

   VA Voluntary Service (VAVS) https://www.volunteer.va.gov/ 

   Veterans Advantage https://www.veteransadvantage.com/giving-back/trusted- 
military-organizations-and-nonprofits 

Volunteers of America https://www.voa.org/ 

Other Resources and Publications 
   2020 Military Retirees and Veterans Events http://www.hostmtb.org/RADs_and_Other_Retiree- 

Veterans_Events.html?fbclid=IwAR0dRTSOLNP0nUg0RZ 
fkkYnYdGRmrBEIPgng2rq6Cu6XgSa_YcZ4odhxWQo 

   Blue Star Families https://bluestarfam.org/survey/ 

   CNAS Publication https://www.cnas.org/publications/reports/from-sea-to- 
shining-sea 

HJF TVMI Study https://www.hjf.org/tvmi 

Military Benefits https://militarybenefits.info/ 

Military Family Advisory Network https://militaryfamilyadvisorynetwork.org/military-family-
support-programming-survey-new/ 

Military Installation Guide 2021 http://sightlinemediagroup.com/wp-content/uploads/Military-
Times-Installation-Guide-2021-eBook.pdf 

Post-Separation Transition Assistance Program 
(TAP) Assessment (PSTAP) 

https://benefits.va.gov/TRANSITION/docs/pstap-
assessment.pdf 

Rand Corporation https://www.rand.org/ 

U.S. Government Accountability Office   https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-20-416 

Local Resources 
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